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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA y IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF _Horry g .
STATE ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2021652601519 =)
== T
vs. ) 268 2
Frank William Gorbe Jr ) AMWE 2021A2610900164 0% s
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: 1/19/2021 o™ M-
Race:” WHITE Sex. M Age: 45 )  S.C.Code§: -03- i —
DOEB: " SS¥ il PRGodedt, 2400 -~ FOT ‘_,—é g
Address: SIS ﬂ_ A e
e O T W L Det, .
DL#: é SID#: pkC 02 207 g .

"CDL Yes [1 No[] CMV Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes TG Oaurt of Appeals

In dispOSi‘tion of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

0] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO:  Stalking / Aggravated Stalking (o~ 57

in violation of § 16-03-1730(C)

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2408

X] NON-VICLENT (J VIOLENT {J SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS

(0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives

Presentrr_lent to Grand Jury.

The charge is: As Indicted, [ B?f?:; elnciuded

{def.'s initials)
X Recomnl_endation by the State.

LY

e S A B S L -

‘Il;he E’g? is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J

oL sca75254

_ _ A liery
Filiberto, Lawrence R. SCBar#  Péfendant e '

SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬂState Department of Correction, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of \S— deysinmaths @‘ Ro-Semed O Youthfut Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or-to.pay-afine of § - provided that upon the service'ofT{ Swrﬁm%" erved 3nd or payment
of $

~ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for / 8

slm and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
IZ\CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

;- AN %4
g ) r~a ‘
‘ . . . , . e N ] -
/ﬁ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to b ,E_alp-_ﬁlate?andgoplled by SCDOC.
' /months OmE 23
0 o include time spent on.moritored house arrest

_d S e (=]
prior to trial and sentencing -, - o = _.‘:g
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. P

Tim A
Pursuant to 18 U,S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful fora person convicted of a

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess,

=52 "__ .

vigiafiBi of §16-2520 or § 16-25-65

or receive a firearm or ammunitions* & = =

o= o L -
L (Y]
w



I
‘ STATE " VS. Frank William Gorbe Jr INDICTMENT/CASE# 2021GS2601519
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: et
O PTUP  after months/years = 7 o f
And Other Terms Listed Below: o M
[J _ Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED 0 Random Dmg!Alch@Eﬁng =
Co m
O Atterid Voc. Rehab. or Job Cormp K No Contact with Victim 0 Domestic Violence%{'e?gﬁnﬁon Progfam
= -
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WIE :<%_.U.; -
beginning: w s -
' ]
O SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [  Public Service Employment days/hours
[T Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other By o~
_ OheRd R o
Sz = 9
ety =
B res S EEEEN
[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ey - S
= L
: : AT =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ‘-? it? & ow :g
A Ly
Payment Terms: [1 Setby SCDPPPS w
Recipient:
‘Fine: \ \ j Z 5
Fine maylbe pd. In equal, consecutive weeklyI pmis.of $ 38' ![! ) Beginning § ’A.
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 $ 14O, ¢O
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 .-
§14-1 -212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SA (D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $3, s
(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be coilected before any other fees. $500 $
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TB8D sU Q.U
' TOFAL $ !
q
' Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: i E] VS Judge Code: 0.5V
Court Reporter: ‘e - Sentence Date; te oy /
' /

Page 2of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021GS2601520

VS.

Frank William Gorbe Jr AW 2021A2610900165

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

AKA: Date of Offense: 1/19/2021

Race: WHITE 45 5. 17-25-0030, 22-05-0150
DOB: i 5% m RE R 0955
Address CE

City, State, Zip: ) | SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 3 SID#: ﬂEC 02 2622 Crones

<
2

T ff,
Dcp . o2 I
*CDL Yes [] No[J CMV Yes [JNo [JHazmat Yes D§pl§°urt Of App eals %;—;ﬁg % ;5
< =
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF ) ggﬂ LEADS‘"_,‘_‘]
; e m :
TO:  Breach/Aggravated Breach of Peace (oo ) _ - i %nm e
. | | N P
in violation of § 17-25-0030, 22-05-01 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0955 ey ;‘_3 ,
. 2 oy n

) NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT L] SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory"'GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd)

The-charge is: As Indicted, ] Lesser Included [ Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, K] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: Bodmehis TS
[ _
( SCB75254 (—Z [oue,
Filiberto, Lawrgnce R, SC Bar # Wdant / el SC Bar#

l
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Department of Correction, % County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 'r’ -Sdayslmonthslyearsmme Served ~t] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —vyears

““and/or top pay afineof§ —Tprovided that upon the service of — dayslmonthslyearsrr ime Served and or payment F

of $  plus costs and assessments.as applicable* » the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probahon which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or []CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:  #-~ /S7 4

[2( iirﬁfe ant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to-b&calcul&d and applied by SCDOC.
@"!ﬂﬂ“s - 20 =X
N} o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg ‘ﬂ m =

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. -3 ,\ 'n
- )

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vjol'ét'ﬁn oF'§ 16625-20 or § 16-25-65

| A0
AHY0

e
(Domestic Vialence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumtion.’ 8 oMo EO-.;
ced T b -
I8 :'4:_1 iy !‘I.J :—]
2a o -
L



STATE

VS. Frank William Gorbe Jr INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021652601520
i SPECIAL CONDITIONS: g o % 5
O prup after monthsfyears %r,—:_'rzr;‘ 3
. And Other Terms Listed Below: -:E}?f-. =
_ 2TV -
O  substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED O Random DruglAIco@%ﬁ'mg rcrg
=t - o, 7
O Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ] No Contactwith Vitim [ Domestic Violence lﬁé@ﬁon Progrén)
i e . w - " - - m—a -
0 Mentijall Health Counseling - ~ May serve W/E - RO
) beginning: -
00 SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [1  Public Service Employment “‘; days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse-and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
_ ' o =
[ Other, 08y 8 ..
! :‘:—' -‘:E s-:-.J - 9-.
a2 o
DA — <
§ A - 8
[} RESTTUTION: [1 Deferred [1 Def.Waives Hearing (] Ordered S B =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 A WO
o™ w
Payment Terms: O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient.
*Fine: ! S
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekIyI pmts of & l d) Beginning \_M)S_\N\
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14- 1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 [ ! !m (D
§14-1-21 TQA)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 $ '
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) _ ) . .825 .. B S ———
“§14-1212 ‘(Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 3
§50-21-11 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5—2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea g
3%+to Coupty (if paid in installments) TBD 53 15
O Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, Provise requires $500 be pald to Clerk
dunng probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500: $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
. ' L
o Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Gourtl Deputy Clerk: ‘ZQ/Y E\V\S Judge Code; ’ oS Y
Court Reporter: . Sentence Date: vl 1<y )
A\y& t{l < y Y _
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




DOCKET NO. 2021GS2601519
WITNESSES

Tysheena L May Horry County Police Department
T2 s 7Y /2562474:
D«: ST ".é’/m- etr

Kate Ellzabeth Smith

) 2 Lm/_yzfﬂﬁ,g,@,) 21H00706

The State of South Carolina
County. of Horry

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April, 2021 TERM

———
—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A2610900164 .

CDR: 2406 16-03-1700(C) THE STATE
DOA: 112412021 o

VS,

Frank William Gorbe Jr e Y I
WiM @ TR

i ) N i

sjeaddy jo unoQ 98
1202 20 330

SS'N::*
Foreperson of Grand Jury _ATTORNEY: Clay Pinkerton
Dale:
: Indictment for
VERPET apr2v20m
AGGRAVATED STALKING 5 110 1100
18103 40 My -
Jimmy A. Richardson, II, Solicitor .- ‘N FAMBHNAOD AUNOH
.co . 9.30 HY313..
552 d be ADN%&%&%BH%H =
S | 7 : . o
gzr;g?erson of Petif Jury _ Ir10J AHHQH

Ad00 031411439

prs L=

TR, wmowr SIS e




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
GOUNTY OF HORRY )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21, 2021 ,~the;,.§randi-f,lurorsref
Horry County present upon ther oath: - 2ea o
2H=. o
QBT
AGGRAVATED STALKING Lz~ osr
= R
CDR: 2406 16-03-1730(A) gt 8§
&5 ~<

[ 77 QO .
That Frank William Gorbe Jrdid in Horry County on or about January 19, 30621 engage in
a-pattern of words, or conduct that was intended to cause and did cause Francesca Audi,
and would cause a reasonable person in the victim's position to fear death, assault, bodily
injury, criminal sexuaj conduct, kidnapping or property damage to the victim or a member
of his/her family, and that the stalking was accompanied or followed by an act of violence,
in violation of Section 16-03-1 730(A), 8. C. Code of Laws, 1 976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, anzf contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

" YEINY A, RICHARDSON_ i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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— —_— = DOCKET NO. 2021GS$2601520

WWITNESSES
Tysheena L May Horry County Police Depariment The State of South Carolina
m Wgé/ﬁ 6'_':/ County of Horry
7 Do TS *f . — . KatoElizabeth Smilh

21HO07CE

gnc/.»,;g Y rropmsPrerer’

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April, 2021 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _ .
2021A2610900165 . 7
CDR: 0955 17-26-0030, 22-05-0150 T THE STATE
DOA: 1/25/2021
: vs. -\-/\m""“l].
o Frank Willlam Gorbe Jr @ b .;.:I é;fs'& i

ACTION OF GRAND JURY Wi

DOB:
SSN:

ATTORNEY: Clay Pinketon =

oreperéon ! ury
Dale: i f 05 ALNNOD AMNOH
VERDICT—_ , | Indictment for _L_\c,ﬂoj A0 MNETD
- 7 APR 2 1 2021 ot : ) BREACH OF PEACE SIATA "N F3NE
| ] af }k}égﬂ@g JudoH 1§62 cl1bZ AN 1
SMTB w&j Richardson, Il, SOI'citﬁ_Nnog ANUOH
Foraparsanof Pat 1y A0 31311430

{02 20 330

seaddyy jo unog 99




STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 21,2021, thé Grand Jurors of

Horry County present upen their oath:

BREACH OF PEACE
CDR: 0855 C/l, 17-25-0030, 22-05-0150
That Frank William Gorbe Jrdid in Horry County on or about January189, 2021, knowingly,
williully and intentionally disturb public order and/or public tranquility through his conduct,

accompanied by circumstances of aggravation, such acts constituting the offense of
Breach of Peace in viotation of the Common Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
' %ﬁ@xgc

JKIMY A, &ICHARDSON. I

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
) i LB
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ARREST WARRANT
2021A2610900165
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[x] Covonvi . D Memicipality of
Homry
THE STATE 2021005183
against

Frank William Garbe, Jr_
Phane: SSNe
Sex M  Raco: QM) Height 5 10 Weight 155
[ e DL * ) ]
Loo: .. Agency URI¥:  SC0260400

Proseculing Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prisectiting Officerr ~ Tysheena I May - 500950
Offensst Bréach / Breach of peace, aggravated in nature

! SYATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .

), ORIGINAL S ity Goes

' K] Cowy [T Mumicipatiyof ) AFFIDAVIT BT
¢ Hormry Iy .
i Pérscnally appeared belg; ;’:r magﬁg Tysheena L. May wha

belng duly swo and eays defendant  Frapk William Gorbe, Jr )

did within this cbl rEBsmgmﬂoﬁa - 71972021 ) = Violots Tha ol Taws ol the

Stats of Soulh Caroiina for ordinanca %Mn&! D Municipality of Horry )

in the following ket " o ot : i

FRurnt & YIS
DESCRIPTION OR OFRS FE‘F raggﬂifﬁtb of peace, aggravated in nature
“UURTY, sp '
| futher siate el there, Is probabla cause fto befove thal the defendint qamied above dd  commit

| the cime set forth and [hat probable cause is based on the following facls:

| That'on January 19, 2021 at 626 Coltage Oaks Circle, located in the Myrtle Beach scction of Horry County, the defendant did ride

by and stop in front of the victim's residence, shouting inflammmtory statements and threatening to harm the victim and her child.
This is evidenced by video footage provided fromi the victim's RING camera system. The defendant has four prior convictions,
within the last year, of trespassing of the vietim's property and one conviction for malicions damagg, also involving the victim. Due

| to the established pattern of unwanted communication that is causing the victim to fear for ber safety. There is prabable cause to

 believe that the Defendant did violate the Common Law Statute of Breach of Peace, aggravated in nature. HCPD Inv. TL. May

v Case # 2021005193, - ’

OfensaCods; 0955 _ * . 3 ﬁ
'godeIOrdinance Sec ’ Signature of Affiant ey, . M () = ﬁ .

o wemanl | RERTVED | sTAYE OF S0UTH CAROLINA - ) 9 m
Q County! D Municipality of |E| D Munfelpallty of ) AfantsAddress 2560 North Main Street = o9 @

: _ . The accused y . Conway, SC 29526- =

10 aifested  a _ ofa Mo o be ;Hony ) Afflant’s Telephona :".4'
déalt with according to the law. . A

- ' N .
X {Ls) ARREST WARRANT g
Signatre of Judgs &
- i TO ANY LAY ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNIGIPALITY DR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY? i
Lo i R appesring from the above affidait that there ere reasonablo grounds o believe that
RETURN ) .

A copy of ts warrent, was delvered o jen orabout 1/19/2021 defendent  Frank William Gorbe, Jr

defendan!

Boanlt, . biorke e,
— 0l /24 /902

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

;didvblalemec_ﬁinhalhws.d!hesm!eofsmeamﬂna(ororﬂnamof' s
E County! D Muricipaiily of Homy . Y as sot forth betow:

i‘ DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Breach / Breach of peace, aggravated in nature o

Judpe's Address  120] 21st Avenue North < ,
Moyrtle Beach, SC 29577 0y

Judge's Telephone  ({84)3) -915- x 5145 a0 B P L
I5stiing Court: ]E Magistrile E] mn’r‘ciggt A Clrcuit

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  [Earmil.,

K] comyy  [] Mﬁpﬂﬁwof ) AFFIDAVIT A2t 200

2021A2610900164 - Homry R L .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA " Personally sppeared befor; ¢ ltm‘*aﬂjanl Tysheena L May who
Count [ Meriepatiyet being duly swom doposes . brkt-edys hal defendont  Frank William Gorbe, Jt
Horry dd withln this m siate’ o bfaboot  1/19/2021 viclafe the cimmal.lews of (e
State of South cqﬁﬁ GXp §ourty? Munielpality of Horry )
THE STATE 2021005193 In the following panlmla,rr_.:__ - ‘ U
against
Frank William Gorbe, Jr - DESCRIFTION °"°"E‘E‘ ax'ﬁ'*i"i‘f '3“““8

res: ORI HORRY CounTy, s
” | fusther stale thal thera k5 probable cavse 1o belleve that the defe:ndanl named above did commil

ssv: MMM to crimo sel foth and thal probsble cause Is basad on lhe folowing facls:
Sec M, Race W Helght: _5 10 Welght: 155 That on Janunry@ 2021 at 626 Cottage Qaks Circle, located in the Myrtle Beach section of Horry County, the defendant did ride

te: oLr SN _ by and stop in front of the victim's résidence, shouting inflammatory statements and threatening to herm the victim and her child.
G, GG Agency ORI#:  8C0260400 This is evidenced by vjdeo fastage provided from the victim's RING camera system. The defendant has four prior convictions,
Prosecuting Agency:  Homry County Police Department within the last year, of trespassing on the vnd:m's progesty and one conviction for malicious damage, also involving the vietim. Due
Prosecuting Officer: Tysheena L May - S00950 to the established pattern of unwanted commumcztwn that is eausing the victim to fear for her safety, thers is probable cause to
Ctfensa: Stalking / Stalking believe that the Defendant has violated SC Code of Laws 16-03-1700(C) Stalking. HCPD Inv. T.L. May Case# 2021005193,
-
Offense Coda: 2406 . 2 ‘--\ o
. - * .
«pdelOndinanca See: - 16-03-1700(C) . Signawre ofAflant " 0‘( . M 0
w3 warran n 8 53 O
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA s @) =
[7:] County/  [] Nemlcipalty of g AfMantsAddress 2560 North Main Street E_) m E

E’ County! .» D Munscipality of

- The accused Conway, SC 20526- = D ‘i &i
Is- o be amested and brought belore me o be Horry ) Afftants Telephona O no e
daa!l with according o the [=w. -
A % g
@L5) P 4
“ ARREST WARRANT QD ™~
Signature of Judge D
4 TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS%UNTY:
o 0 eppearlng from |he above affidavt that there =zre  reasonable  grounds
RETURN .
A comy of this armest t was defversd o on crabast /1972021 defendant  Frank William Gorbe, Jr
i P ."a"a"w Eorb dld violate the ciminal laws of the Stale of South Carclina {or orcinancs of , )
defendant . (T 7l Ir— El County/ D Munlcipatity of Homry . ) as sal focth balow:
on ol /24 952&&[ OH
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Stalking / Stalking 95 ‘A lNﬂOQ AHH

RETURN WARRANT TO: Befyied bo )

ﬁ.é #6— I-lgvlng faund probable causa and the above afflant having swom before me. you are empowsred and d&eﬁg@ﬁg}& %mnland bring him or
) herbdo:emfmﬁgﬂhj:e?wammgwm Ampyofmlsmest\'-‘aﬂanlshallbaderweredmgqﬁ% 15 execution, oras
me

. onl
General Sessions ) Judgesaddress 1201 21st Avenuo North
PO Box 677 Myrtle Beach, SC20577-___— v/ (\ 10
1301 2nd Avenue Judge's Telephone  ((84)3) -915-x 51454 Al U1 ="
Conway, SC 29528 " boingCout  [X] Magistate [] Muncipa [ cvan

"ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGIN ORIGINAL: ORIGINAL ORIGINAL " . - *. - ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY )

OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
|STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

)  CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
VS- )

(APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)

[FRANK GORBE |

| R ECEIVETCLAY PINKERTON

DEFENDANT ) g '

| DEC 02 2022 _ i

FILE NO: 26A21-0000t§@1coun of Appeals %Eﬁ z -

TO:  Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Cirgty 5" o I
Office of the Solicitor ! %-ccr;p = 0T
Appointed Counsel <g= 5 U
Defendant 8™ .

e §
et

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligil‘)l_fe@r;at-he“se"n'riées_-of .

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 2n%§éﬁof Marcha & N
2021, regarding the charge(s) of: 3 2;3% Coon '

12021A2610900164 Stalking / Stalking SO 1. m

L <G
. - wwRn
2021A2610900165 Breach / Breach of peace, aggravated in nature@

FLek

1409 g3

- -The Defendant's Counselis Clay Pinkerton. The office of the-Public-Defender -
requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence In the possession of you and

or your agents pursuantto S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373
U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

CONWAY, SC
DATED: March. 04, 2021

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
So_, =
_ S8 =
FRANK GORBE 50% B s
DEFENDANT Sat w [
c .
-~ Zgpz [T
-SC Court of Appeals <2< 5. O
FILE NO: 26A21-00000731 .

TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State; Lo S

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral stafements by{thte)
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of th ate. st
2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any-REEI police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surroundingﬁﬁ‘rime whigh
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements _ta@ﬁfmm witngsbes
and the Defendant. £9om ‘

3. Make available fo the Defendant all tangible ohjects obtained«%@g the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: i e

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) Allfangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c). All tangible objects the State intends.to.introduce-into evidence at-Trial
which are relevant to the offense charged.
4. Make available any withesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.
5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behaif of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to: ’

Ad03

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.
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9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or ather

|information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or

competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case. .

11. ‘Make avaiiable to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persoris within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized

| affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-6-2953 and. any other

applicable South Carolina. Statute or regulation, including but not limited to:

{a) Police and booking reports; S« S

(b) Police logs; - _ 2 =

(c) Alcohol influence reports; <Zx F T
{d) Accident reports Sortr 1+ =~
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to t;%j[h‘;g’i; o [
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement rg@r_d:lng m

conversations with potential prosecution witnesses ndm o T

=

" (g) Any-notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards tofhis casewhic
the- officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. ©
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest. :
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(@) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
mWexamination,madefof,anyphysicaL(urine.—-blood,—ete.—)';‘—phggogrgphic;-@: .-
written evidence related to the Defendant's case. . ‘Rr - m
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any ch‘en‘@?gﬁne, or —4
breathalyzer tests administered fo the Defendant.. @Zmy -3
14. Make available to the Defendant following Information regard@ﬁé”persoh@
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests: ZZE o
(a) The person’s name and the name of histher empioy&fS =< . &
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chérr{@af/é’reathalyzér
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam: CRE
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. iIf the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;
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(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machiné;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and ali calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The resuilts of all tests performed in the thtrty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant's arrests, Including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned; _

(i) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Aqurs,
427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd
1408 (1981), CI'EV of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (2007)
1 Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective

Counsel and due process of Iaw guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and
the United States Constitution.
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ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: ggﬁ =~
The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy tridE ﬁanﬁl —
Sessions Court'inthis County pursuant to the United States and the Soug arolin& —
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws = :’12‘ m

m I=

—Hor= =

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: =

(a) That the Sdlicitor be Ordered to produce all information: desﬁ@ib‘b‘a he:eln and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, suth -
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this

| request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document.
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to-make continuing

disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Tnal of the charges
against the Defendant.

S m &

RONALD W! H r:grmﬂ =

, FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT i T

CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER &% m
DATED: March 04, 2021 znm ©
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY )
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

RULE 203 (B) (iv)
WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF

-V§S- NO
YR W 1) BASIS FOR APPEAL
FRANK GORBE =, o
DEC 02 2022 = &
DEFENDANT A
- ZRE -
SC Court of Appeals SR @
e i n
EHeE 9
PERSONALLY appeared before me Clay Pinkerton, who being,dgﬁ,_{"ﬂorn, T
)

deposes and says :

1. | represented the above named defendant before The Honorable Thomas
W. Cooper on November 15, 2022 at

which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

2, No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could

be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the language used

by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal his guilty plea within

ten (10) days due to the Thanksgiving Holiday, the defendant submitted this appeal
after the window..

Lo
4, | informed defendant that there were no issueé?;té}afpe
2 e
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5. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed.

SIATE "D

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

¢  dayof Aovfmyy 202

JTAQRALEE D, CrQutord

Notary Public for South Carolina
My Commission expires:
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Signature of Attorney for Defendant
Clagy (’i Ateyhy

Prinf name of Attorney for Defendant

3031203




